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From: Kathy Azuma [k.azuma@vicemusa.com]
Sent:  Monday, December 13, 2010 11:07 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Vicem Yachts - Principal Address Change
Hello,

| apologize for getting ahead of myself. My boss would only like to know the process for this,
and then we will contact you once again for when we would like for this to take effect.

Thank you,

VICEM Yachts
Kathy Azuma
Inside Sales Mgr

VICEM Yachts, Inc.

1535 S.E. 17th Street, Suite B109
Fart Lauderdale, FL 33316
Phone 1 954 462 8828

Fax 1954 462 4662

Maobile 1954 646 5818

email: k.azuma@vicemusa.com
web: www.vicemyacht.com

From: Kathy Azuma [mailto:k.azuma@vicemusa.com)
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 10:09 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: Vicem Yachts - Principal Address Change

Hello,

We would like to change our Principal Address for Vicem Yachts, Inc. (FEIN# 20-5876709) to:

Vicém Yachts, Inc.

1535 S.E. 17" Street, Suite B109
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

Tol: 954-462-8828

Fax: 954-462-4662

Please let me know what actions need to be taken to accomplish this.
Thank you,

VICEM Yachts
Kathy Azuma
Inside Sales Mgr

VICEM Yachts, Inc,

1535 S.E. 17th Street, Suite B10%
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
Phone 1954 462 8828

Fax 1054 462 4662

Mobile 1954 646 5818

email: k.azuma@vicemusa.com
web: www.vicemyacht.com
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